From: Chen, Yen-Ju

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 7:48 AM

To: Joyce Tomlinson <J.Tomlinson@holtec.com>; McKirgan, John <John.McKirgan@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for temporary suspension of Hl STORM FW Amendment 5 reivew

Joyce:
Thank you for the email. We look forward to your updated schedule.

Thanks,
Yen

From: Joyce Tomlinson [mailto:).Tomlinson@holtec.com]

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:41 PM

To: McKirgan, John <John.McKirgan@nrc.gov>; Chen, Yen-Ju <Yen-Ju.Chen@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Request for temporary suspension of Hl STORM FW Amendment 5 reivew

John and Yen,
Please see the attached letter which was mailed today as a follow up to our discussion last week.

Thank you,

Joyce

The information contained herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material from Holtec
International. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose, copy
or distribute this email without the author's prior permission. Further, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or other use of this information in whole or part for any
other purpose by persons outside the recipient's organization is strictly prohibited unless
explicit authorization to such effect has been issued by the sender of this message. Holtec
International policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive
statements and infringing any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication.
Holtec International will not accept any liability in respect of such communications. Holtec
International has taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses,
but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message.
Holtec International cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software
viruses. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic
messages from us in the future then please respond to the sender to this effect.



